Arif, Syed

From: Koerner, Jeff :

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 4.49 PM

To: '‘Brunk, Ron’ _

Cc: Arif, Syed; Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: RE: CF Plant City C&D SAPs 0570005-026

Attachments: Fw: CF C&D Permit 0570005-026-AC PSD-FL-339B; Re: FW: FW: CF C&D Permit

0570005-026-AC PSD-FL-339B

Fw: CFC&D Re: FW: FW:
nit 0570005-0zC&D Permit 05

Ron,

Attached arelcomments from EPA Region 4 that we received today.

We are reviewing and may be able to issue a final-permit by as early as next week.
Thanks .

Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section Florida DepartmentAof Environmental
Protection
850/921-9536

More than 3,000 retail pharmacies in Florida are now a part of the Florida Discount Dfug
Card program. '
See www.FloridaDiscountDrugCard.com for more info or call toll-free, 1-866-341-8894

————— Original -Message-----

From: Brunk, Ron [mailto:rbrunk@cfifl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2008 3:48 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Subject: RE: CF Plant City C&D SAPs 0570005-026

Thanks, I appreciate the reply.

Ron .

————— Original Message----- ' .
From: Koerner, Jeff [mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2008 3:48 PM

To: Brunk, Ron

Subject: RE: CF Plant City C&D SAPs 0570005-026

We're checking into it.

I'l1l let you know.

Thanks.

Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

850/921-9536

More than 3,000 retail pharmacies in Florida are now a part of the
Florida Discount Drug Card program. See www.FloridaDiscountDrugCard.com
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for more info or call toll-free, 1-866-341-8894

The Department of Environmental

Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W.
Sole is committed to continuously assessing and

improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take
a few minutes to comment on the quality of ’

service you received. Copy the url below to a web browser to complete
the DEP

survey:
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us
Thank you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Brunk, Ron [mailto:rbrunke@cfifl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2008 8:12 AM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Subject: RE: CF Plant City C&D SAPs 0570005-026

Jeff,

By my count, the comment period ended yesterday (well, technically
saturday). Can you tell me whether there have actually been any adverse
comments, and if/when the proposed permit will be designated as final?

Thanks,

Ron
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The information contained in this communication is confidential
and intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is the

property of CF Industries, Inc. Unauthorized use, disclosure,
forwarding or copying of this communication or any part thereof
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received

this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies

thereof, including all attachments.
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The information contained in this communication is confidential
and intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is the

property of CF Industries, Inc. Unauthorized use, disclosure,
forwarding or copying of this communication or any part thereof
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received

this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies

thereof, 'including all attachments.
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